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From: South County HS <fcps@public.govdelivery.com>
Sent: Sunday, May 08, 2022 7:31 PM
To:
Subject: Weekly News From South County High School

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page. 
 

   

 
In this issue: 

 From the Principal 

 Testing Corner 

 South County Theatre Arts 

 Senior News 

 From the Yearbook Staff 

 From the Library 

 Boys Summer Basketball Camp 

 From the PTSO 

 Stallion Spirit Store   

 Important Upcoming Dates 

 

From The Principal 
Family, 

I hope this message finds each of you safe and well as we celebrate another great 

week of awesome experiences that we hope will hopefully help in shaping our students 

for years to come.  
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thought! Told through the legendary music of ABBA, Mamma Mia! such as Dancing 

Queen, Super Trouper, and the classic Mamma Mia!, this musical has become a 

worldwide sensation that has audiences everywhere dancing. Please be aware this 

show contains mature themes. It may not be appropriate for younger audiences. 

Performances are on May 13, and 14 at 7 pm and tickets are $15. 

Tickets can be purchased at schstheatre.com or directly at this link: 

https://www.etix.com/ticket/v/15597/. 

If you have any questions, please reach out to 

Molly Rumberger, SCHS Theatre Arts Director, 

at mdrumberger@fcps.edu.  

Attention Class of 2022  

Parents/Guardians! 

Link to the Senior Information section 

https://sites.google.com/view/schs-class-of-2022/home 

FINANCE INFORMATION: 

All Seniors will need to clear all financial obligations to the school before graduation in 

June. Different types of obligations have different payment methods available. Students 

and families may check debts in MySchoolBucks, and ask about debts and lost books 

in the Main Office. 

 Senior dues ($75) should be paid using MySchoolBucks, through the School

Store, by May 1.

 Fees for this year’s courses should be paid using MySchoolBucks, in the

Invoice section, by May 1.

 Lost chargers or laptops can be paid using MySchoolBucks, through the School

Store, by May 1 OR by bringing cash or a check* to Finance. If you return the

item, you do not have to pay for it.
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 Fees for courses you took in 9th, 10th, or 11th grade must be paid in the Finance

Office, using cash or check.*

 FCPS-On Technology Support Fee for 2019-20 must be paid in the Finance

Office, using cash or a check.*

 Books from past years, both textbooks and novels from English class, must be

returned to the Finance Office, OR paid for using cash or a check.* If you return

the book, you do not have to pay for it.

 Books from this year should be returned to the teacher who checked them out

to you, or paid for in the Finance Office if they are lost, using cash or a check.*

 Athletic uniforms returned late must be returned to the coach, who must email

the Finance Office to have Finance clear the obligation.

 Other fees or charges must be paid in the Finance Office, using cash or a

check.*

*Prior to May 1, students and parents can pay obligations with cash or a check

(payable to South County High School).

After May 1, obligations can only be paid using cash. No checks will be accepted for 

senior obligations after May 1. 

GRADUATION ACCESSIBILITY INFORMATION: 

Thank you for inquiring about handicapped seating at Eagle Bank Arena for graduation. 

Below is the information we have been provided by the arena. There is no reserved 

seating that we can provide. Everything is first come, first served. 

There is handicapped seating in the arena at each of the entrances built in. They are 

clearly marked on the concourse and are located at each section entrance. The 

entrance to the seating is on the concourse level so there are no stairs or challenges to 

reaching the seating. There will be ushers who work for the arena who are able to 

direct you to the seating when you enter the arena. There is typically one seat marked 

for each seat that is available for a companion to the wheelchair seating. This seating is 

first come, first served. 

Anyone in need of sign language interpretation at graduation for guests/family 

members of graduates, please email Kaitlyn Price at kaprice1@fcps.edu. 

From The Yearbook Staff 
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